

BRINDA SINGH LAWYER

Contact information:

Email: brindasingh@gmail.com;
brinda_singh@outlook.com

Contact No.: +91 9819748639

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/brindasingh/>



About Me: I am an Intellectual Property Lawyer with a particular interest in trademark and copyright law. I am committed to the protection of the rights and interests of creators, to incentivize innovation and help both scientific and cultural development.

While pursuing my Master's degree, I worked part-time as a research assistant in the field of patent law, which gave me an in depth understanding of the practical aspects of patent law. During the course of my bachelor studies, I completed a number of internships in NGO's, law firms and in house legal departments, in order to get a well-rounded understanding of the different aspect of the legal system. I also supplemented my BA.LLB with extensive research and additional diploma courses in the fields of IPR as well as Human Rights.

In my free time, I blog and write fiction and have recently finished writing a novel.

Education

Stockholm University (Sweden) LLM in European Intellectual Property Law
August 2021-July 2022

Thesis: User Generated Content and Intellectual Property Law

ILS Law College, Pune (India) BA.LLB (*with Distinction*)
July 2015-December 2020

Gujarat National Law University (India) Diploma in Intellectual Property Law and Management
July 2017-June 2018

ILS Law College, Pune (India) Diploma In Human Rights Law and Policy
August 2016-March 2017

Other Certification: Justice from HarvardX-
December 2020

Experience

1. **Stockholm University (Stockholm, Sweden)**
November 2021-April 2022
 - Research Assistant in the field of patent law and practice in Colonial India
2. **Stockholm Intellectual Property Law Review (Stockholm, Sweden)**
October 2021- Present
 - Member of Editorial Staff

Specialties & Skills:

- Intellectual Property Law and Practice
- Legal Research
- Legal Drafting
- Contract Negotiation
- Legal Writing
- Copyright Law
- Trademark Law
- Patent Law
- Design Law
- Licensing
- Rights Management
- Analytical Skills and Logical Reasoning
- Relationship development and Liaising
- Communication Skills

Languages:

1. English (Native)
2. Hindi (Native)
3. Swedish (Beginner)

Research & Published Papers:

1. Authored research paper on **Section 377 of the IPC and LGBTQ Rights in India**. Published by the South Asian Journal for Law and Human Rights.
2. Co-authored essay on the **Criminal Justice System and its Accessibility to the Poor in India**. Published by the Centre for Advanced Studies in Labour Welfare, Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law

Internships

1. **K&S Partners (Gurugram, India)**
November 2020-December 2020
 - Researched Copyright and Trademark Law
 - Prepared Case Notes on the Decisions of the Intellectual Property Appellate Board
 - Researched Litigation and Court Processes related to IPR
2. **Tata Institute of Social Sciences (Mumbai, India)**
November 2018 – December 2018
 - Worked with the Prayas Field Action Program under the aegis of the Juvenile Justice Board
 - Interview & follow-up work with minors from remand homes
3. **AZB & Partners (Noida, India)**
May 2018
 - Interned with general corporate team
 - Researched Corporate Compliances, State Municipal Laws, Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
 - Legal Due Diligence in the Retail Industry
4. **Oasis Council and Advisory (Mumbai, India)**
November 2017- December 2017
 - Aided in Civil and Criminal Litigation
 - Attended proceedings at High Court, District Court and the National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
 - Research related to Transfer of Property Act, 1882, various criminal statutes, Constitution of India
5. **Larsen & Toubro (Mumbai, India)**
May 2017- June 2017
 - Researched Intellectual Property Law pertaining to Trademarks, Housing Laws and Co-operative Societies
 - Summarizing of documents
 - Legal Due Diligence

Extra-Curricular Interests

1. Participated as a speaker in the **7th RGNUL National Moot Court Competition (2018)**
2. Participated in the **Symbiosis School of Economics Model United Nations (2017)**
3. Participated in **NLSIU Spiritus (2016)** as a member of the ILS, Pune Basketball team
4. Freelance blogger for **Wordbred.com**

6. Praja Foundation (Mumbai, India)

June 2016-July 2016

- Assisted in the production of White Papers relating to the functioning of Municipal bodies in Mumbai
- Filed Right to Information applications
- Data entry and analysis

7. Scorpio Marine Management Ltd. (Mumbai, India)

November 2015

- Researched global maritime law
- Worked on charter parties and other such shipping agreements